(RMD)(FBI) ,
—— b6 -1

From: L loGce) (FB) b7C -1
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 11:28 AM

To: I_SEG_E_L._SLEMEN_N](OGC) (FBI); MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FB!)
Cc: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: DIOG 2 - NSLs :

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Steve,

_As we discussed \ DIOG 2 section concerning NSLs for the first time yesterday, and I think b5 -1
Attached are my edits/comments. The "blue” comments are from my first

SCIUODIRE. [he ted’ are irom my second one.

Assistant General Counsel v ‘ bE -1
Policy and Training Unit b7¢C -1

National Security Law Branch, JED

Office of the Geperal Counsel, FBI =

\SLs Qutside of the
System v9 ...

UNCLASSIFIED

ACLU-NSL-160
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(RMD)(FBI)

From: | koGC) (FBI) S

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 2:36 PM ' :

To: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) i

Cc: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)l (OGC) (FBI) j
(OGC)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Questions for the Record

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Rick,

Attached is what I propose we send to Valerie. Comments? Do you want to send it to her? (If you send it, be
sure to accept/reject the edits before you send it.)

bl

Questions for the
Record (6).d...

Assisiant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch, JEH
Office of the General Counsel, FBI

b6 -1
B7C -1 °

From: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: Mond 02, 2010 1:24 PM b7C -1
To: (OGC) (FBI); M } (FBI) .

Cc: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) {OGC) (FBI) (OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Questions for the Record

Importance: High

'UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I:] I believe Valerie Caproni is going to have to sign off on these. Either you or Rick will need to get these to her today
and tell her they are due by COB tomorrow. b6 -1

bh7C -1
-Karen Davis Miller
OGC/NSLB
Section Chief
Policy, Training, Litigation

. bé -1
& Oversight b7C -1

ACLU-NSL-171



From: [:] (0GC) (FBI)

Sant: Saturday, July 31, 2010 8:33 AM

To: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBll !(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Questions for the Record

LUNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ have reviewed your edits and incorporated all of them into the document. I made no additional changes.

b6 -1
h7C ~1:

I need to check witDbout the date online NSL training began. 1 will insert the date and thereafier send

the document to you,

Assistant General Counsel
Policy and Training Unit, JE
NSLB, OGC

. From: M!L.LER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 10 4:39 PM
To: m) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Questions for the Record

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

My thoughts.
<< File: Questions for the Record (3).doc >>

Karen Davis Miller

OGC/NSLB

Section Chief

Policy, Training, Litigation
& Oversight ’

From: L lwac) (Fen

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 3:37 PM

To: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: SIEGEL, STEVEN N, (OGC) (FBI) 0GC) (FBD
Subject: Questions for the Record

Importance; High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Karen,

5 ACLU-NSL-172

b6 -1
b7¢ ~1 |

b6 -1 .
b7c -1

b6 -1
b7C -1

b6 ~1

h7C ~1



Here is the proposed response to the QFRs that Steve gave me on Wednesday::and I assembled the
response. Recall that Steve asked that you forward them (after you approve them). The QFRs came from|
| l(FD).

We gave you an option on answer #2.

Assistant General Counsel

Policy and Training Unit

National Security Law Branch, JEH]
Office of the General Counsel, FBI

<< File: Questions for the Record (3).doc >>

From: SIEGEL, STEVEN N, (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, Jul{ 28, 2010 9:39 AM
To: (OGL) (FBI)

Cc: l(OGC) {FBI); MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Ui T Record

Importance: Hig;l

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I

not done by tomorrow afternoon.
Thanks.

Steve

Steven N. Siegel

Deputy General Counsel
National Security Law Branch

Office of the General Counsel

b6 -1
b7C -1

b6 -1 |
b7C -1

b6 ~1
b7C -1

b6 -1
b7C -1

| take this for action? 1 am certain that we have answered these questions a hundred times over, so | have copied
|for an assist. Deadline is August 3. 1 am out July 31 and August 2, so Karen Miller should approve, if these are

bé -1
b7C -1

b6 -1
b7C -1

From: l I (FD) (FBD)
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 9:35 AM
To: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W. (DO} (FBIY;|_ {DO) (FBI)
" Cee [ i(FD) (stl"'—""‘"l"‘l(m) (FED)] FO) (FBI)]
(FOy(rBO; ] (FD)(FBI)
Subject: Questions for the Record
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Hey guys,

ACLU-NSL-173

b6 -1
bIC -1



The Director testified on April 15th in front of the Senate Appropriations Committee (Commerce, Justice, Science and |
Related Agencies Subcommittee) on the FY 2011 Budget. As a result of the hearing, several Congressional Members '
have submitted Questions for the Record. Pasted below are the NSL questions that were submitted. All answers have to

be approved by the OGC/OIC ADs, Can you answer and have these approved by COB August 3rd (next Tuesday)?

{l ‘
L b6 -1 |
b7C -1

National Security Letters

National Security Letters (NSL's) are useful counter-terrorism tools that allow the FBI to conduct
searches without getting court orders, and allow agents to analyze telephone, computer and bank
records without warrants.

The PATRIOT Act made NSLs easier to obtain, but also requires the Inspector General (IG) to
monitor the use of NSLs and report back to Congress. .

The |G released two reports on NSLs which found significant intelligence violations. The IG

estimates over 6,000 NSL violations from 2004-2006, That's 8% of all NSLs issued. Violations
include:

o 11 "blanket NSLs” without proper approval in 2006
¢ unauthorized collection of over 4,000 billing records and phone numbers

This subcommittee recognized a problem with NSL management, and provided $10 million in FY
2010 to establish the Office of Integrity and Compliance for oversight of NSLs.

Questions:
1. What are you doing to improve NSL training for FBI employees?
2. Will you make NSL training mandatory for all employees involved with NSLs?

3. Do you agree with the IG’s recommendation that the Office of Integrity and Compliance needs
more staff to carry out its oversight role?

4. Do you have the right computer systems to improve the way you issue and track NSLs?

«  ACLU-NSL-174
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(RMD)(FBI)

From: OGC)(FBI) : b6 -1
Sent: 2010 3:22 RM b7C -1
To: OGC) (FBI) J(OGC) (FBI), MILLER, KAREN D

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: CPO 0227N - Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[:1 this is sitting with Steve.
KM - do you mind checking with Steve to see if he's had an opportunity to review?

From: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: 24, 2010 2:59 PM b7C -1
To: : OGC) (FBIY YOGC)(FBI)

Ce: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: CPQ 0227N -~ Delegation of an Acting Offidal to Issue National Secunty Letters

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

FYI - this policy needs to be cleared by Valerie Caproni before going to CPQ. Steve should review it first.

Steve, please review,

NSt Signature
Authority (CPN 0..,

Karen Davis Miller

OGC/NSLB b6 ~1
Section Chief b7C -1
Policy, Training, Litigation
& Oversigm
From: (OGC) (FBY) )
Sent: m er 22, 2010 1:14 PM b6 -1
cc: , KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) ‘
Subject: RE: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6 -1
b7C -1

Here are my suggested changes to the Corporate Policy Notice (227N (Delegatlon of an Acting Official to Issue
National Security Letters).

. ACLU-NSL-177



<< File: NSL Signature Authority (CPN 0227N) - Delegation of an Acting Official (draft 9-22-10).htm >>

L |

Assistant General Counsel

b6 -1
National Security Law Branch, JEH] b7C =1
. Office of the General Counsel, FBI
b6 -1
From: L JcoGe)(Fen b7C -1
Sent: Tu September 21, 2010 4:51 PM i
To: 0GC) (FBI) ‘
ce ; D (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: . FW: 227N - "Acting policy on NSLs)
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD K
- can you please review this? } will attach a background email as to why we are reviewing this policy again << bé -1
Message: RE: Policies ready for renewal or update >> . Even though we thought we'd wait for DIOG revision to be pTC -1}

finalized to address this policy, it is expring 10/8 and needs updating. Hopeful] can get o it this week before you go
on vaca. Letme know if it doesn't look like you can tackle it in time, Thanks, l

From: MILLER, KAREN D (0GC) (FEI)

ke -1 !
Sent: 1, 2010 4:28 PM b7C -1
To: {OGC)(FBI) ;
Subfect: - "Acting policy on NSLs)

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b6 -1
BIC -1

l;janached‘to this email is the link to 227N (Acting policy on NSLs), the proposed DIOG section on NSLs (which
iscusses Acting NSLs), my proposed section on how | thought the DIOG should be (it was not adopted but reading it will

show ways in which we can consolidate 0227N); and an email that Valerie Caproni that needs to be incorporated into
227N,

Link to 227N b7E ~1
227N expires 10/8/10 so we need to update it ASAP.

I think you could probably assign to any of the attomeys.

Below not adopted p7E -1

<< File: NSL section of DIOG in Word NSL Acting edits.doc >>
Below, actuaily proposed section.
<< File: draft DIOG NSLS.doc >>

Valerie Caproni's email

\ ACLU-NSL-178



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 7:21 PM
To: FBI_SAC's
Cc: FBI_ALL CDCs; MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M. (DQ) (FBI); MCIUNKIN, JAMES W. (CTD) (FBI); CLOYD,
DANIEL L. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: Acting Authority to Sign NSLs
All,
|
e
Thanks, b6 -1
Val b7C -1

Karen Davis Miller
OGC/NSLB

Section Chief .

Policy, Training, Litigation

UNCLASSIFIED

UNGL ASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

3 ACLU-NSL-179



(U//FOUO) Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters Page | of ¢

b2
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOQ

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
CORPORATE POLICY NOTICE

b5 -1

ACLU-NSL-180 b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1
2/9/2012
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(RMD)(FBI)
b6 -1

From: ' SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) b7C -1
Sent: r 07,2010 1.51 PM

To: OGC) (FBI)
Cc: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI [OGC)(FBI)

Subject: RE: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Oficial to Issue National Security Letters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6 -1
b7C -1

s this now in the correct form (i.e. is it now a Directive), or do we need to change the form?

=,

=

NSL Signature
Authority (CPN 0...

Thanks.,
Steve

Steven N. Siegel

Deputy General Counsel ]
National Security Law Branch b6 -1
Office of the General Counsel . b7C -1

From: | !OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: ursaay, r 07, 2010 1:43 PM

b7C -1
To: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: MILLER, KAREN D (0GC) (FBD] YoGe)(FaI)

Subject: RE: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Actng Ofhcial to Issue National Security Letters

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Here is the final, which inciudes the tweaks you made, and which is now "cleaned up.”

<< File: NSL Signature Authority (CPN 0227N) - Delegation of an Acting Official (draft 10-7-10) (3).doc >>

Assistant General Counsel

b6 -1
National Security Law Branch, JEH b7C ~1
_Office of the General Counsel, FBI
b6 -1
From: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) b7C -1
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 11:22 AM
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Ce: MILLER, KAREN D (0GC) (FBI);I JOGC)(FBI)

. ACLU-NSL-185



Subject: RE: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Two minor edits in the attached. Can you clean it up and | will send it on?

<< File; NSL Signature Authority (CPN 0227N) - Delegation of an Acting Official (draft 10-7-10).doc >»
Steven N. Siegel

Deputy General Counsel

National Security Law Branch

‘ eral Counsel b6 -1
b7C -1

From: ' 0GC) (FBI) : b6 -1 2
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 10:39 AM b7¢ -1 ¢
To: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)

cc MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBDf loGC)(FBIy

Subject: FW: CPQ 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Steve,

Here is the revised CPO 0227N. It is in Word format so vou can editir | 0

When you are done with this, [ think you need to send it to GC Caproni for review/approval. 1 note the
current policy's Effective End Date is 2010-10-08 (tomorrow).

<< File: NSL Signature Authority (CPN 0227N) - Delegation of an Acting Official (draft 10-7-10).doc >> -

Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch, JEHl:]

Office of the General Counsel, FBI ' }bg -1
b7C -1
From; OGC)(FBI)
Sent: ; , 2010 3:52 PM
To: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. {OGC) (FBI); MILL ) (FBI); kOGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (0GC)
<FN)%:_"__‘_I (OGC) (FBI) 0GC) (FBIY .
Subject: RE: CPO 022/N -~ Delegation of an Acting Official to Tssue Nationai Security Letters b6 -1
b7C -1
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
“Tou-shay".
p6 -1
do you mind adding Steve's recommendation and sending it back to him? b7C -1

,  ACLU-NSL-186



From: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 3:49 PM :b6 -1 {

To! I DGC)(FBI); MIW (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (0GC) B7C —1 ¢
e KOGC) (FBY) 0GC) (FBT} '

Subject: RE: CPQ 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| thought you were going to add some additional information. << Message: RE: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting
Official to 1ssue National Security Letters >>

Steven N, Siegel
Deputy General Counsei
National Security Law Branch

b6 -1
Office of Ihf fjneral Counsel . BIC -1

From: __l(oscyren B6 -1 !
Sent: nesday, r 06, 2010 _J.s.sz.__.___|£ BIC -1 |
To: MILLER, KAREN D FBI) DGC) (FBY); SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC)
(Fel) 0GC) (FBI) 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: 27N - Delegation of an Acing Omcial to National Security Letters
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
<< Message: FW: CPO 0227N - Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters >>
With our DGC.
From: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FB!) b6 -1
To: OGC)(FBI); ) (FBI)L'F-====L?G§3 (FB)
o] MCNALLY, RICHARD {OGC) (FBI); SIEGEL, STEVEN N, (OGC) (FBI) JOGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CPO (227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue Nationat Security Letters
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Where are we with this? Have we re-written it as a Directive? Has Valerie seen it yet? We are bumping up against an
expiration date. Can we get it extended for 30 days until Directive is approved?
Karen Davis Miller
OGC/NSLB
Section Chief b6 -1
Policy, Training, Litigation p7C -1
& Oversight
b6 -1
L BIC -1
From: DGC)(FBI)
Sent: mber 28, 2010
To: MILLER, KAREN D (0GC). (Fmﬁ:koeq (FBI)
Ce: MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBIY; STEGEL, STEVEN N, (0GC) (an,wom (FBI)
Subject: Fw: CPO 0227N -- Delegation of an Acting Official to lssue National

ACLU-NSL-187



LUNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b6 -1
[ hope this helps with our rewrite of 227N BIC -1
Karen/Rich/Stev FYI, if we want to write a policy that doesn't expire, we should write it as a directive instead of
as a notic |
From: 1 | (Do) (FB) b6 ~1
Sant: 8, 2010 2:31 PM b7C -1
Subject: . -- Delegation of an Acting Official to Issue National Security Letters !
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yes, when you reqrite this policy write it as a directive instead of ag a
notice. Directives do not expire. All policy is pericodically reviewed to
determine if it needs to be updated. Directives are reviewed every 3
years - they do not expire, but CPO will inquire with the author about
whether or not the policy needs to be updated.

b6 -1
. . b7C -1
Corporate Policy Office ,
Policy Managex
b6 -1

From: (OGC)(FBI) ‘ b7C -1
Sent: nesga 22,2010 1:41 PM

To: EDO) (FBI)

Cc: ﬁﬁ) ({FBI}

Subject: T -- Delegation of an Acting Officlal to Issue National Security Letters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

be -1
b7¢C -1

we are in the process of making recommendations regarding the renewal of the above policy. Can you teil me- can

we make a policy that has no expiration date? If not, what is the longest we can have it effective prior to its expiration?
Thanks very much for your guidance

Chief, Policy and Training Unit be -1

UNCLASSIFIED

UNC{ ASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
4 ACLU-NSL-188
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. : i b6 -1
(RMD)FBI) KrEsbZRT 200 o Pl b7c 1

From: | (OGC)FBI)
Sent: uesaay, September 14, 2010 5:45 PM
To: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Policies ready for renewal or update

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECOR!

b6 -1
Karen M - do we need to set a tickler to remind ourselves about 227N? | can't pull 121N - shouid | contacDor more information:] b7C -1t

From: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)
Sents Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:27 PM

To: LAMMERT 0GC) (FBL); 06<) (FBI)L::] (0GC) (FBD) ° b6 -1
Ce: DQ) (FBI), QGC)(FBI) b7¢ =1
Subject: T Policies ready for renewal or update

UNCLASSIFIER
NON-RECORD

'

bé -1
227N will need to be reviewed/updated but may have to wait until the DIOG is finalized. We will have to ook at 121N blEj has lefl b7¢ -1

Karen Davis Miller
OGC/NSLB

Section Chief

Policy, Training, Litigation

b6 -i
& Overslfht b7C -1

From: TAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBT) o g? c ! 1
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:24 PM

Yo: W (FBI); MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBl);l::(OGC) (FBY)

Ce: DO) (FB])

Subject: FW: Policies ready for renewal or update

, ACLU-NSL-194



UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECQRD

_ L b6 -1 |
Couid NSLB and LFU adviss if the policies listed below under OGC need to be updated and/or renewed? Please hit "Reply All" s CPO, will receive  p7c -1!
the information as well. Thank you. '
Elaine N. Lammert
Deputy General Counsel b& -1
Investigative L aw Branch BiC -1
Office General Counsel :
Roo .

b6 -1 :

From: (DO) (FBI) b7C -1
Sent: T 4, 2010 10:39 AM
To; DG} (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (QGC) (FBI)

Subject: Policies ready for renewal or update

ACLU-NSL-195



b5 -1 |
b6 -1

4 B7C -1 |

5

6 ]

7 ]
be -1
b7C -1

[::::::knd Elaine,

This is an updated list of polices that are about to "expire" or are ready for update,.

Can you advise whether these policies need rewrites or should be renewed for another year, 6 months
stc,

Also, we can do minor changes (updating minor issues without collaboration) or we can do major
rewrites which require going through the collaborative and approval processes,

bé -1
Let me know what you need. »7C -1

Thanks .

Corporate Policy Office
3

ACLU-NSL-196



Policy Mana bé -1 |
| | H7C -1 !

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

ACLU-NSL-197



OPCA-20 (12-3-96)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIA/PA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

. Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions mdlcated below with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a

a(b)(1) B(b)(7)(A) 8(d)(5)
a(b)(2) a(b)(7)(B) B()2)
o(b)(3) 8(b)(7)(C) a(k)(1)

O(b)(7)(D) a(k)(2)

o(b)(7)(E) a(k)(3)

o(b)(7}(F) a(k)(4)
a(b)(4) 8(b)(8) a(k)(5)
5(b)(5) O(b)(9) o(k)(6)
o(b)(6) B(k)(7)

g Page(s) was/were not considered for release as it (is) /they (are) (a) duplicate(s) of

(an)other released page(s).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

® The following number(s) is (are) to be used for reference regarding these pages:

ACLU-NSL-198 through ACLU-NSL-206 are duplicates of ACLU-NSL-137
through ACLU-NSL-145

P 9.0.9:9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9.99.4
X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X for this page X
KX XRXKRX KKK XXX KKXKXK



OPCA-20 (12-3-96)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIA/PA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

11 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Section 5562 Section 552a
o(b)(1) a(b)(7)(A) o(d)(5)
o(b)(2) 0(b){(7)(B) a()(2)
a(b)(3) B(b)(7)(C) o(k)(1)
B(b)(7)(D) o(k)(2)
R({b)(7HE)-1 O(k)(3)
O(b)(7)(F) o(k)(4)
O(b)(4) o(b)(8) a(k)(5)
®(b)(5)-1 D(b)(9) o(k)(6)
a(b)(6) o(k)(7)

Page(s) was/were not considered for release as it (is) /they (are) (a) duplicate(s) of
(an)other released page(s).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

The following number(s) is (are) to be used for reference regarding these pages:

ACLU-NSL-207 through ACLU-NSL.-217

$.9,9,:9,8.9.9.99.9$.6.9.9.0.¢6.9.94
X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X for this page X
$.9,9,9.0.0.9,9.:9.9.:9.9.6.0.9.9.:9¢ ¢4



. (RMD)(FBI)

From: |

Jose) (FB) be -1

b7C -1
Sent: nber 18, 2010 12:49 PM
To: XINSD) (FBI) ’
Cc: N N. (OGC) (FB; MILLER,'KAREN D (OGC) (FBIYI |

(OGC) (FBI)r‘ QU E G

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW. FISAM
Importance: High
SECRET
RECORD xxx

SCSubsystem

b6 -1
b7C -1

Here are the screen shots of the NSL subsystem in FISAMS that your office asked for. Please contact me if you
have any questions or need more information.

Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch, JEH

be -1
b7C -1

Office of the General Counsel, FBI

FISAMS - NSL
112010.ppt

ACLU-NSL-218
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF.INVESTIGATION
FOIA/PA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

41 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

X Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable
material available for release to you,

Section 552 Section 552a
={b)(1) B(b}7XA) D(d)(3)
O(b)(2) O(b)X7)B) 0(j){2)
O(b)(3) o{b)(7XC) ogk)(1)
o(b)(7)(D) gk )(2)
=(b)(7)(E)-1 0(k)(3)
o(b)(7)(F) 0(k)(4)
o{b)(4) o(b)(8) O(k)(5)
0(b)(5) o(b)(9) 0(k)(6)
o({b)6) o(k)(7)

Page(s) was/were not considered for release as it (is) /they (are) (a) duplicate(s) of
(an)other released page(s).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

& The following number(s) is (are) to be used for reference regarding these pages:

ACLU-NSI1.-219 through ACLU-NSL-259

KXHAKRKXXHKXKA KKK KK KX
X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X for this page X
1 $.0.0.0.0.0.0.6.9.0.0.0.60.¢.6.0:64



